Minutes
Town of Lake Park, Florida
Community Redevelopment Agency Board Meeting
Wednesday, February 1, 2012, 6:30 p.m.
Town Commission Chamber, 535 Park Avenue

—

The Community Redevelopment Agency Board met on Wednesday, February 1, 2012 at
6:30 p.m. Present were Chair James DuBois, Vice-Chair Kendall Rumsey, Board
Members Christiane Francois, Steven Hockman, Jeanine Longtin, Sue-Ellen Mosler, and
Tim Stevens, and Interim Executive Director David Hunt, and Agency Clerk Vivian
Lemley.

Chair DuBois led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Agency Clerk Vivian Lemley performed the Roll Call.

ADDITIONS/DELETIONS/APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Motion: A motion was made by Board member Francois to approve the Agenda;
Board member Hockman made the second.

Vote on Motion:

Board Aye Nay Other
Member

Board Member
Sue-Ellen Mosler
Board Member
Christiane Francois
Board Member
Steve Hockman
Board Member
Jeanine Longtin
Board Member
Tim Stevens
Vice-Chair
Kendall Rumsey
Chair

James DuBois
Motion passed 7-0

VI PR PR PR PV (VR V"

Public Comment:

Guy Havilland, 7460 Monte Verde Lane, West Palm Beach, stated that based on his
previous experience with local government, which have been negative, his experience
here at Lake Park and with the Lake Park CRA has been positive. He stated that in
particular the assistance from Economic Director Jennifer Spicer and Community
Development Director Nadia DiTommaso have been great. He stated that based on the
level assistance that he received; he is looking at doing more than one project within the

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 1
February 1, 2012



Town. He stated that he is concerned about the outsourcing of the CRA and whether the
level of support would continue. He stated that when outsourcing is not a commercial
operation the motive of the company providing the services is to raise the fee because it is
the companies only source of income. Whereas, the motive of the CRA is to keep the
costs down in order to invest more into the agency and the area it represents,

Diane Bernhard, 301 Lake Shore Drive, stated that there should be a temporary halt to
the plans to develop the waterfront. She stated that the Town should reconsider its
position and way its proceeding with developments. She stated that it appears that the
Town has lost sight of what it wants and instead are focusing on what someone else has
told us we need. She stated that the residents should be more involved in the process of
determining what development would occur at the waterfront property.

Jim Lloyd, 220 Lake Shore Drive, stated that it is difficult to find out what and how
things have happened in the CRA. He asked where the Tax Increment Financing (TIF)
that was not properly allocated to the CRA went and what was it used for. He stated that
the activities of the CRA have been a secret. He stated that the CRA needs more
transparency.

Chair DuBois stated that the budget and audit reports of the Town and CRA will advise
the activities of the CRA and the way the funds have been and will be expended. He
stated that there have been several powerpoint presentations that would also provided the
answers to his questions.

Susan Lloyd, 220 Lake Shore Drive, requested that the CRA Board make all decisions
regarding the CRA thoughtfully and to question everything and be diligent in their
deliberations. She thanked Interim Executive Director Hunt for his service and asked if
he would be compensated for serving as Interim Executive Director. She stated that he
should be compensated for the serving as Interim Town Manager and Interim Executive
Director.

Richard Aherns, 1461 Kinetic Road, stated that he has received questions on who is
buying 801 Park Avenue and advised that it is Guy Havilland.

Vincent and Altermeese Kendrick, 1617 Silver Beach Road, stated that they will be
moving into Lake Park. He stated that Economic Development Director Jennifer Spicer
and Community Development Director Nadia DiTommaso have been of great assistance
in making their move into Lake Park possible. He noted that he has had a lot of
experience with local government and offered his services to write grants for the CRA.
He provided a copy of his resume and information about grants he has written. (see
attached Exhibit “A”). He stated that the extension of Park Avenue is important and
would make an excellent candidate for a grant or a public/private partnership. He stated
that he would provide his services on a volunteer basis,

CONSENT AGENDA:

Board Member Longtin requested that the items be discussed separately.

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 2
February 1, 2012



CRA Board Meeting Minutes of January 4, 2012

Board Member Longtin stated that since the Commission, who is a big part of the CRA
Board, has decided that accuracy in the minutes is not important that she will be voting
no on the minutes. She requested that her comment appear in the minutes,

Board Member Stevens asked for an update on the status of placing the videos of the
meeting on the Town website.

Interim Executive Director Hunt stated that the last discussion was about placing the
meetings on YouTube. He stated that due to the limitations on the length and amount of
content that YouTube allows to be upload that it would not be feasible because the
meetings of the CRA exceed those limits, He stated that staff has been in contact with the
Town’s webhost and advised that the estimated cost is $149.00 per month to place three
meetings a month on the Town’s website. He stated that the video files are large and the
cost is primarily to pay for storage space.

Board Member Stevens stated that he believes that placement of the meeting videos on
the Town’s website would address Board Member Longtin’s concerns regarding the
accuracy of the minutes. He stated that he believes that the minutes are accurate but not
necessarily as detailed as Board Member Longtin would prefer. He stated his support of
placement of the meeting videos on the website and noted that it would be the most
accurate depiction possible.

Board Member Longtin stated that she is not looking for detail but for accuracy. She
stated that placement of the meeting videos on the Town website would help. She stated
that the minutes are the permanent record of the meeting and that they need to be
accurate.

Motion: A motion was made by Board Member Hockman to approve item 1 on the
Consent Agenda; Vice Chair Rumsey made the second.

Board Member Mosler stated that she would be abstaining from voting on the minutes
because she was not present at the meeting.

Chair DuBois stated that voting on the minutes is incumbent and asked for clarification
from Attorney Baird.

Attorney Baird stated that is correct.
Board Member Mosler asked Board Member Longtin what is not accurate in the minutes.

Board Member Longtin stated that she did not state that these minutes are inaccurate. She
stated that the Commission, which is a large part of this Board, has decided that accuracy
is not important. She stated that she has attempted to correct minutes in the past that were
not accurate and the Commission did not accept the amendments and so she does not
waste her time on the minutes. She stated that she looks through them and sometimes she
finds stuff and sometimes she does not.

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 3
February 1, 2012



Board Member Mosler stated that Board Member Longtin has voted not to accept the
minutes but there is no particular reason not to accept these minutes.

Board Member Longtin stated that except for the fact of her concern regarding accuracy
she has no amendments to these minutes. She stated that when a Town Manager is hired
and deems accuracy in the minutes is important that she would then take her time to
review the minutes. She stated with Interim Executive Director Hunt she will now begin
to spend time and look for accuracy in the minutes.

Chair DuBois stated that there is an opportunity to recommend amendments to the
minutes and it is up to the person who makes the recommendations to win over the other
members that the recommended amendments should be adopted. He stated that it is a
group decision to amend the minutes.

Vote on Motion:

Board Aye Nay Other
Member
Board Member
Sue-Ellen Mosler X
Board Member
Christiane Francois | X
Board Member
Steve Hockman X
Board Member
Jeanine Longtin X
Board Member
Tim Stevens X
Vice-Chair
Kendall Rumsey X
Chair
James DuBois X
Motion passed 5-2

Renewal of Intergovernmental Consultant (Lobbyist) Agreement

Interim Executive Director Hunt stated that Fasto Gomez is the Town and CRA Lobbyist
in Tallahassee. He stated that the contract is the same as last year which includes a
$3,000.00 reduction over the entire contact. He stated that the expenditure is split
between the CRA and the Town. He stated that a report will be presented at the end of the
State of Florida Legislative Session.

Board Member Longtin asked if Mr. Gomez is present.

Interim Executive Director Hunt stated that Mr. Gomez is not present as he is busy in
Tallahassee as the State of Florida Legislature is in session.

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 4
February 1, 2012



Board Member Longtin stated that she is in favor of the item however, she will be voting
against it because Mr. Gomez is not present at the meeting.

Vice-Chair Rumsey asked Interim Executive Director Hunt if the letter from Mr. Gomez
in the agenda package states that Mr. Gomez would not be in attendance at the February
1, 2012 meeting because the Legislative Session commenced early this year and that he
would be in Tallahassee.

Interim Executive Director Hunt stated “that is accurate™.

Board Member Longtin stated that for $13,000.00 times two that Mr. Gomez could have
been present at the meeting.

Motion: A motion was made by Vice-Chair Rumsey to approve item 2 on the
Consent Agenda; Board Member Francois made the second.

Board Member Stevens stated that he believes the importance of Mr. Gomez to the Town
and the accomplishments last year are accurately detailed in the agenda package and
therefore he is voting to approve this item.

Chair DuBois stated that he is aware that Mr. Gomez is in Tallahassee working in behalf
of the Town and the CRA.

Board Member Hockman stated that he spoke with Mr. Gomez and that Legislature is in
session and he is working in the Town’s interests. He stated that issues important to the
Town such as Sober Houses are coming before the Legislature soon. He stated that Mr.
Gomez normally attends this meeting however session was started early this year and his
efforts are needed in Tallahassee.

Board Member Longtin stated that based on Board Member Hockman’s comments that
she will be voting yes on the item. She requested that he come at the end of the
Legislative Session to provide the Commission with what he does for the Town. She
stated that she is in agreement with this and thanked Board member Hockman.

Chair DuBois stated that Mr. Gomez typically comes and gives the legislative roundup
once the Legislative Session has ended.

Board Member Hockman stated that when he spoke with Mr. Gomez earlier today, he
asked how the sober house bill was going. He stated that Mr. Gomez informed him that it
has been a struggle, but that he has been able to obtain additional support as of today,
which is big thing.

Vote on Motion:
Board Aye Nay Other
Member

Board Member
Sue-Ellen Mosler X
Board Member

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 5
February 1, 2012



Christiane Francois
Board Member
Steve Hockman
Board Member
Jeanine Longtin
Board Member
Tim Stevens
Vice-Chair
Kendall Rumsey
Chair

James DuBois
Motion passed 7-0

TR T T R o

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:
Discussion Regarding Outsourcing CRA Management

Public Comment Opened:

Richard Ahrens, 1461 Kinetic Road, asked what the outsourced management would cost
and where their offices would be located. He stated that coordination between the
outsourced management firm and prospective business owners would be difficult. He
stated that he finds it difficult to see how the Town and CRA Board would be able to
effectively manage the outsourced management.

Public Comments Closed:

Chair DuBois stated that there is a presenter and introduced Sharon McCormick.

Vice-Chair Rumsey stated that at the last meeting there was discussion regarding inviting
Chris Brown from Redevelopment Management Association. He stated that he was to
call Mr. Brown and invite him to come and he did so and Mr. Brown stated he would
come. He advised that he received a call from Mr. Brown today and advised that Sharon
McCormick was coming in his stead tonight.

Sharon McCormick, Marketing and Communications Director for Redevelopment
Management Association, stated that Redevelopment Management Association is a
consulting firm that has multiple clients. She stated that the Pompano Beach CRA is a
client where they provide a full service solution providing all the employees at a location
within the City. She noted they have other clients where their staff works with CRA staff
providing consultant services on an as needed basis, such as Dania Beach CRA where she
serves as the Marketing Director. She stated that the consulting relationship is structured
in the way the particular CRA needs.

Chair DuBois asked if she has had a chance to look at the CRA budget. He stated that
with the deferred TIF payments coming to end, the next budget will be greatly reduced.

Ms. McCormick stated that she has not had the opportunity to look at the budget or the
structure of the CRA. She stated that one of the important things to Redevelopment
Management Association is to save money and stretch the dollar, She stated that Chris

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 6
February 1, 2012



Brown suggested that the Board have a workshop to discussion the options and deal with
the specific questions related to the Lake Park CRA.

Vice-Chair Rumsey asked that due to the fact that Redevelopment Management
Associates is in multiple municipalities does Redevelopment Management Associates
ever find the opportunity to recommend that a project proposed in one CRA would be fit
better in another CRA.

Ms. McCormick stated “yes™. She stated that working with the various CRAs
Redevelopment Management Associates identifies the strategies and brand identity and
what projects will work and what projects will not work within the CRA and
Redevelopment Management Associated works to make sure the projects that support the
strategies and brand of the CRA are brought forward. She stated that it is important to
find and promote what is unique about a particular CRA.

Vice-Chair Rumsey asked if as a management company does Redevelopment
Management Associates have staff that fulfill certain roles within the company that
would fit into the Lake Park CRA needs.

Ms. McCommick stated that is one of the beneficial things of outsourcing with
Redevelopment Management Associates is that they bring more to the table because it is
an entire company that has expertise in marketing, management, incentives and finance.
She stated that the CRA would receive a broader spectrum of expertise within the budget.

Vice-Chair Rumsey stated that the reason he has pushed for outsourcing the management
of the CRA is because having a management firm would avail the CRA of expertise in
many fields. He stated that having one person attempting to accomplish all the goal of the
CRA Board is more difficult as opposed to a company that has experts available in every
field.

Board Member Mosler asked how many people are employed at Redevelopment
Management Associates.

Ms. McCormick stated that it depends on the services being provided. She stated that in
Pompano there are nine employees. She stated that the Pompano Beach CRA was
completely outsourced and that the personnel working at the Pompano Beach CRA are
Redevelopment Management Association employees however, the CRA budget is set by
the City. She further stated that Chris Brown provided consulting services to Delray
Beach for the Downtown Redevelopment and that she provides marketing consulting
services to the Dania Beach CRA.

Chair DuBois asked if any of the City of Pompano Beach employees have shared
administrative expenses with the CRA. He stated, as an example, that the Town’s Finance
Director, Public Works Director and other Town Employees salaries and duties are
shared on a percentage basis with the CRA.

Ms McCommick stated that she believes that the sharing of salaries and duties does not
occur in Pompano Beach.

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 7
February 1, 2012



Board Member Mosler asked what other cities does Redevelopment Management
Associates provides consultant services.

Ms. McCormick stated that Redevelopment Management Associates has contracts in
Oakland Park, Delray Beach, West Palm Beach, Lauderdale by the Sea, Winter Park and
various others in various capacities such as management, marketing, consulting and
finance.

Board Member Stevens asked generally how Redevelopment Management Association is
compensated for their services.

Ms. McCormick stated that the compensation varies. She stated if a Finance Plan or
Marketing Plan is provided it is a fee for that project, other services could be on an hourly
basis. She stated that Redevelopment Management Association is compensated hourly in
Dania Beach for providing marketing services.

Board Member Stevens asked about the compensation schedule in Pompano Beach.

Ms. McCormick stated that it is one fee and the employees are paid their salary and
benefits from that fee and they are exempt employees and not paid overtime.

Board Member Stevens stated that there are pros and cons for both outsourcing and
keeping in house the management of the CRA. He stated that some of the pros include
marketing scale and expertise and the cons included the ability of Town staff to provide
personal service. He asked if there were any more pros and cons to outsourcing that Ms,
McCormick could provide.

Ms. McCormick stated that the Board has a good overview and that the biggest benefit to
outsourcing is having the availability of expertise in multiple areas. She stated that it is
important to have all the elements blended together and to develop a strategic plan.

Board Member Stevens asked how the Town would get costs associated with providing
management services.

Board Member Longtin suggested that the CRA budget be given to Redevelopment
Management Associates and have Redevelopment Management Associates provide a cost
estimate based on the budget. She stated that the budget is what it is and whether it grows
would be up to Redevelopment Management Associates.

Chair DuBois stated that it should go through a bidding process.

Board Member Stevens agreed with Chair DuBois’ comment regarding bidding,
Vice-Chair Rumsey stated that it would need an RFP (Request For Proposal) given the
budget and scope of services. He stated that he was reviewing the website and saw that

Redevelopment Management Associates offer a variety of services as follows:
Management and Administration, Finance, Marketing Plans, Public/Private Partnership,

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 8
February 1, 2012



Special Districts, Infill Housing, Conflict Resolution and Zoning Regulations and asked
if Redevelopment Management Associates could provide any of these services to the
Town.

Ms. McCormick stated “yes™.

Board Member Francois stated that it comes down to the Board determining what is
wanted and what is needed and then discuss cost. She stated that she is in favor of having
a workshop to discuss the outsourcing of the management of the CRA because she does
not think there is enough information to make a decision today.

Chair DuBois stated that he would like input from the proposed CRA Advisory Board
members and the stakeholders within the CRA regarding the outsourcing of the
management of the CRA.

Board Member Hockman asked if Redevelopment Management Associates is involved
with the financing going on in the Pompano CRA.

Ms. McCormick stated “yes™. She stated that Redevelopment Management Associates is
handling all the communication for the $15 million construction along the beach in
Pompano.

Board Member Hockman stated that his personal feelings regarding outsourcing are that a
company such as Redevelopment Management Associates has a lot more specialties that
can benefit the CRA. He stated that the Town needs to determine if it is interested in
developing the CRA or leaving it the way it is today. He stated that if the determination is
to develop the CRA the Town does not have expertise and having something like this
could be beneficial. He stated that if the downtown was developed the tax would
increase.

Chair DuBois suggested that other companies that provide these services be invited to
participate in the workshop or be available to see what option would be available. He
stated that through the discussion it has become apparent that the Board Members want to
do a workshop on this matter.

Board Member Longtin requested clarification on what the workshop would entail and
who would be participating.

Vice-Chair Rumsey stated that the workshop should be open to citizens to provide input
on the vision of the CRA. He suggested that a vision statement for the CRA be developed
at the workshop and invite companies that provide these services to provide input and
input from Economic Director Jennifer Spicer and current business owners within the
CRA. He stated that the workshop should be held on a different night than the regular
meeting.

Chair DuBois stated that it would be like a charrette. He suggested that each Board
Member get with the Executive Director to provide input as to the content of the
workshop agenda and requested that the recent PowerPoint presentations and the

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 9
February 1, 2012



University of Miami Study regarding the CRA be placed in one folder on the website so
that they may be easily accessed.

Board Member Mosler stated that the Advisory Board should have its first meeting
before the workshop in order to get their input.

Chair DuBois suggested that the workshop be the first meeting of the Advisory Board
and that it be a joint meeting between the Board of Directors and the Advisory Board.

Board Member Longtin stated that she would like to see the workshop opened up to
anyone who provides this type of service because it would be nice to hear ideas from
people who have worked CRAs.

Chair DuBois stated that the Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council would be a good
resource. He stated the companies that provide these types of services could be invited or
simply made aware of when the workshop will occur.

Vice-Chair Rumsey suggested that the workshop date be determined by the end of the
following week and be scheduled to occur before March 16, 2012.

Interim Executive Director Hunt requested further direction from the Board regarding
whether the Board wants an outside facilitator or for staff to put the program together.

Board Member Hockman stated that staff should be able to put the workshop together.

Chair DuBois suggested that Interim Executive Director Hunt put a program together and
contact the Board Members individually for input.

Interim Executive Director Hunt stated that, in response to Board Member Longtin
wanting to have the various companies that provide these services to present their ideas
and services, there is a process called Request for Qualifications (RFQ). He stated that
the RFQ process entails advertising a public notice and companies would submit their
qualifications, then the companies would give presentations on the services they provide
and based on those presentations the Board would determine a short list and get more in
depth presentations and then go to a vote to select a vendor.

Board Member Longtin stated that she would like to put the RFQ out then have the
companies give their presentations and then do the charrette and talk to people. She
suggested that this process move forward even if the Advisory Board is not up and
running.

Chair DuBois stated that the companies that respond to the RFQ could make
presentations at the workshop and then the Board could decide if it wants to continue to

an RFP (Request for Proposal).

Vice-Chair Rumsey asked how long it would take to develop an RFQ.

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 10
February 1, 2012



Interim Executive Director Hunt stated that an RFQ process from start to finish would
take eighteen (18) to twenty (20) weeks. He explained that the process would include
developing a draft scope of work, submittal requirements and contract wording, Board
review and approval of the draft RFQ, advertising of the RFQ, receiving of the submittals
and short listing of the vendors, signing the contact with the selected vendor and
commencement of services.

Vice-Chair Rumsey asked for clarification if the eighteen (18) to twenty (20) weeks was
to get the RFQ back or to have a signed an agreement with a firm to take over
management of the CRA.

Interim Executive Director Hunt stated that the process outline is to get a signed contact
and services commencing,.

Vice-Chair Rumsey asked how long it would take to write the RFQ, get it out and
schedule to responding companies to come in and make presentations.

Interim Executive Director Hunt stated that the initial draft scope of work would take
two (2) to four (4) weeks and then receive Board approval of the draft RFQ and that
process would take five (5) to seven (7) weeks. He stated that it would be the mid to later
part of March to get the RFQ advertised.

Vice-Chair Rumsey asked if staff would be able to have the draft RFQ ready for Board
review at the March 7, 2012 CRA Board meeting.

Interim Executive Director Hunt stated that he thinks that would be doable.

Board Member Mosler stated that she thought that the companies would come in and talk
to the Board before the RFQ was developed. She stated that she does not know how the
RFQ would be developed because the Board has not determined what services they want.

Interim Executive Director Hunt stated that the Board needs to clarify what services they
want these companies to provide. He stated that the RFQ can bullet several different
areas such as engineering/design architectural services, commercial realtor services,
maintenance of the CRA Downtown, planning services, and other services as determined
by the Board. He stated that the Board needs to provide this input and direct staff on what
would be included in the scope of services for the RFQ.

Board Member Francois suggested that the Board have the workshop first.

Interim Executive Director stated that if the Board went through the workshop process it
would provide a clearer understanding of what the Board wants in the CRA. He stated
that doing the workshop first would provide the opportunity to go to the RFP process and
forego the RFQ. He stated that the RFP process would take fifteen (15) to seventeen (17)
weeks from start to completion, which would save about three weeks.

Vice-Chair Rumsey asked if the workshop could be scheduled by the middle of March.

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 11
February 1, 2012



Economic Development Director Jennifer Spicer stated that in her opinion a workshop
should be first. She stated that she would work with the Interim Executive Director to
prepare for the workshop.

Board Member Hockman stated that Economic Development Director Spicer should
develop an agenda based on the current CRA plan. He stated that the businesses within
the CRA and the residents should be involved. He stated that the future of the CRA needs
to be defined before an RFQ or RFP can be written.

CRA Project Manager Pittman stated that he would work with the Interim Executive
Director and Economic Development Director Spicer to put together an agenda for a mid
March workshop.

Interim Executive Director Hunt stated that the draft of the workshop format will be
brought back to the Board for input at the March 7, 2012 meeting. He stated that the
meeting could be held during the week of March 12, 2012, He suggested that the
workshop be held on a Saturday.

Board Member Hockman stated that the workshop should be during the week in the
evening.

Chair DuBois suggested March 14, 2012.
The Board discussed the scheduling of the workshop.
The Board reached consensus to have the workshop on March 14, 2012 at 6:30 p.m.

Board Member Stevens stated that before the Board decides what services are wanted and
discussion regarding what the CRA currently has is needed. He asked about the status of
the austerity CRA Budget for next fiscal year. He requested that the list of current tenants
and businesses in the CRA be distributed to the Board Members.

Interim Executive Director Hunt advised that he would distribute the list of tenants to the
Board Members.

Finance Director Anne Costello stated that she would work with the Interim Town
Manager. She stated that the Board would need to provide direction to staff regarding
what the Board is willing to give up. She stated that a detailed presentation of the budget
was presented, however direction was not given to staff on what they wanted to see
reduced in the CRA. She stated that the CRA is pretty much operating under an austerity
budget now. She stated that there is a shortfall expected from the current budget to next
year’s budget and that further austerity would need to be implemented.

Board Member Stevens asked how quickly proposals could be put together for further
austerity in the next CRA Budget.

Finance Director Costello stated that she would work with the Interim Town Manager to
put together proposals for the March 14, 2012 CRA workshop. She stated that the Town
is completing the audit at this time, which must be completed by the end of March.

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 12
February 1, 2012



Commissioner Hockman asked for the status of the 800 Park Avenue building.

Executive Director Hunt stated that one proposal has been received and are waiting for
two more from persons that have expressed an interest in the building.

Board Member Hockman asked how the proposals for the 800 building are being
solicited.

Interim Executive Director stated that the former Town Manager found these persons
through her connections in the arts community.,

Economic Development Director Spicer stated that there was no formal advertisement for
the 800 Park Avenue building. She stated that the former Town Manager was diligently
working with Art organizations in order to ensure that the building was used for an arts
related purpose with a good reputation.

Chair DuBois requested that art organizations in the area also be contacted and advised
that the building is available.

Economic Development Director Spicer stated that she could contact those organizations
and advised that Grants Writer Virginia Martin was also involved in the solicitation of
proposals.

Board Member Longtin requested that she receive a copy of the list of the entities being
contacted and solicited for a proposal regarding the 800 Park Avenue building.

Board Member Hockman stated that an advertisement should be done and placed in art
magazines.

Economic Development Director Spicer stated that she would provide the list to the
Board Members.

COMMENTS BY BOARD MEMBERS AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Board Member Longtin thanked the residents for coming out. She stated in response to
Jim Lloyd’s question that there is at least $2 million in the land where the community
garden is otherwise she does not know where the money for the CRA has gone. She
stated that she still does not know what the money given to the CDC is being used for.
She stated that the Green Market is held on Sunday’s from 11:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. She
requested that the Green Market be advertised on the calendar on the Town website.

Board Member Stevens stated that he is glad that One Park Place is being purchased
and would like to receive additional information on the green school. He stated that all
the cost and obligations related to grant funds should be weighed carefully however
looking at the CRA budget we need as much additional funds as we can get and so when
possible the Town should take the grant funds and use it to the benefit of all the residents.
He asked if the CRA could contribute funds towards the placement of meeting videos on
the website.

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 13
February 1, 2012



Board Member Hockman stated that the Town can use a surplus computer and put up and
FTP site and people could download the views. He stated there is an extra IP address at
the art building. He stated that it would be simple to put up a web server to download the
videos and it would not cost the Town anything,.

Motion: A motion was made by Board Member Stevens directing staff to put
together a proposal exploring ways of getting videos online for access by the
residents and bring back for comsideration; Board Member Hockman made the
second.

Vote on Motion:

Board Aye Nay Other
Member

Board Member
Sue-Ellen Mosler
Board Member
Christiane Francois
Board Member
Steve Hockman
Board Member
Jeanine Longtin
Board Member
Tim Stevens
Vice-Chair
Kendall Rumsey
Chair

James DuBois
Motion passed 7-0

SN = oo I B =

Vice-Chair Rumsey stated that he has nothing at this time.

Board Member Hockman stated that he was glad to see interest in the purchase of One
Park Place. He stated that there is a lease agreement for the neighboring vacant property
and wants to ensure that the lease agreement will be honored. He asked to receive a
report on the restaurants that are supposed to be moving in such as Don Ramons, and Hot
Pockets.

Board Member Mosler stated that she is happy to welcome new tenants on Park
Avenue. She stated that she will encourage business owners to attend the March 14, 2012
workshop.

Chair DuBois stated that www.lakeparkcdc.com has information regarding the CDC.

Interim Executive Director Hunt provided to the Board Members a copy of the
Downtown Lake Park Vacancy Report. (see attached Exhibit “B”)

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 14
February 1, 2012



ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the CRA Board and after a motion to
adjourn by Board Member Stevens and seconded by Vice-Chair Rumsey, and by
unanimous vote, the meeting adjourned at 8:04 p.m.

Chair, James DuBois
Agency Clerk, Vivian Lemley, C}{C
of ke

%
=

ou,,

oW H>Ca

Fopo?

Approved on this 7 of M Oy G/A, , 2012

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 15
February 1, 2012



E)d’\le’ \\A !

Vincent Kendrick, Sr. (3843 551513

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE: Ambitious, results-oriented professional with an excellent
record of growth and accomplishments. Strong reputation for ability to lead people develops
and implements programs contributing substantially to cost saving opportunities.

MAJOR ACHIEVEMENTS

Drafted 4" round Atlanta Falcons 1973
Coached at University of Florida 5 years

Appomied Diviston Chief. City of Jacksonville, Florida 1984
(Population over 500,000 residents)

Successfully managed and supervised 25 recreation centers,
athletics facilities and a staff of 1000 employees

Organized and coordinated development and construction of 4
major sport complexes including 17 field soccer and § diamond
softball complex (4 million dollars), an Olympic pool and Little
league complex (5 million dollars), football field and clubhouse (3
million dollars)

Successfully wrote proposals for corporate sponsorships with
Pepsi (8750,000-3years), UPS ($40,000-4yrs), Coca Cola
($125,000-5Yrs), Sun Sentinel ($500,000-5yrs), Miller/Bacardi
other alcoholic beverage co (3400,000-3yrs), M Toyota
{$20,000)

Successtully organized and produced 5 major special events
which included an Olympic volleyball qualifying tournament.
Super Power boat racing, 4-day founder’s day celebration, and a
3-day concert featuring major recording artist, a Black tie banquet
and a golf tournament. (THESE ARE YEARLY EVENTS-
APPROXIMATELY 12 CITY SPONSORED EVENT
ANNUALLY)

Organized, plan, design 23 capital project, over 19 million dollars,
with grants and GOB; including 11 million in Broward School
Projects, 6 172/ million at Deerfield Beach Middle School
complex including an Olympic size pool, 4 diamond multipurpose
fields, and 4.5 millions for Deerfield Beach High School Sport

Comnlex.




WORK HISTORY

3/04/09 ~ Present
3/99 — Present
2005 -

10/95 - 01/99
04/88 - 10/95

03/84 - 04/88
08778 - 03/83

1976 - 1977
1974 -1976
EDUCATION
1980 -

1970

HONORS:

AFFILTATIONS:

REFERENCES:

Manager Community Outreach Learning Center, LLC
Director of Parks and Recreation, City of Deerfield Beach
Interim City Manager, City of Deerfield Beach

Recreation Director, City of Wichita, Kansas
Recreation Director, City of West Palm Beach, FL

Division Chief, City of Jacksonville, Ft
Coach-University of Florida

NFL Player, Tampa Bay Buccaneers Football Team
NFL Player, Atlanta Falcons Football Team

B.S. Degree Broadcasting, University of Florida
Miami Springs Senior High School

Academic All Sec & Captain at the University of Florida -1973
Honorable Mention All-American Football

4" Round Draft Pick Atlanta Falcons

Who's Who in America

Appointed Division Chief of City of Jacksonville, Fi

Director Parks and Recreation Deerfield Beach, F1

Blockbuster Bowl 1990/1991 Tri-County Operations
Special Olympics Committee, Jacksonville, Fl

Boys Club Hall of Fame, Jacksonville

High School Selection Committee Hall of Fame

FL Recreation and Parks Assoc. Foundation

Provided Upon Request
(See attached letters of Support)



Representative Gwyndolen “Gwyn” Clarke-Reed
District 92

COMMITTEES: COUNCILS:
PreK-12 Appropriations Comminee Health & Family Services Policy Council
Elder & Family Services Policy Committee Ranking Member

Roads, Bridges & Ports Policy Committee

December 19, 2009

Vincent Kendricks

Director of Parks and Recreations
City of Deerticld Beach

445 SW Second Street

Congramulations on your retirement as Director of the Parks and Recreations in Deerfield Reach!
You are a very special person and someone who will not be easily forgotten

Everyone in the Parks and Recreations Department and in the City of Deerfield Beach will miss your
presence and direction. Through the years, your dedication 1o the City of Deerficld Beach bas shown
through your remarkable ability to provide outstanding leadership to its residents and your colleagues.

You have certainly made an impression in this City and 1 would like to take this time to express my
appreciation for all that you have done for the City of Deerficld Beach.

Your accomplishments in the field of athletics both in cotlege and professionally are 1o be admired.
Best wishes for contmued success, happiness, prosperity, and gaod health,

Sincerely,

-
#

i ; é }
¥ I
G olen Clarke-Re
State Representatlve, District

District - Pompano Beach City Hall, 100 West Atantic Boulevard, Pompano Beach, Florida 33060 {954-786-4848)
Tallahassce — 1462 Capitol, 402 South Monroe Sweet, Tallahassce, Florida 32399-1900 {850-488-0830)




Huited States Senate

ACASTISGRON I 20T i)

December 19, 2006

Mr. Vincent Kendrick, Sr.
Parks and Recreation Director
City of Deerfield Beach

1530 Northeast 2nd Avenue
Deerfield Beach, Florida 33441

Dear Mr. Kendrick:

As a United States Senator and one who believes in public service, I want to extend my
heartfelt congratulations to you on being henored tonight for your many years of service 1o the
City of Deerfield Beach. This represents a well-deserved recognition, as well as, an important
milestone in your career.

Your contribution has made a positive differenve in the lives of Broward County's
residents. Your dedication and commitment to providing much needed services 1o people in vou

community is commendable. Thank you for vour hard work, expertise, and personal dedication.

I celebrate this achievement along with you and wish you continued success in your

vitally important work. God bless!
Singfly.
*

\ United States Senator Bill Nelson, 3416 South University Drive, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33328
Telephone (954) 693-4851 & Toll-Free in Flortda Onty (888) 671-4091 o Fax (954) 6931862

httn: ffhillnalenn canata maw




(g\_éfzfﬁ/'/f’caﬁ; r;/ /(-_“Sﬁecrfa/
%Wam/ ?gecaym'&b%

E”j/‘)ﬂ}dw v.e@(/ (i',
VINCENT KENDRICK, SR.

@gz Aonor 0/ Yot valnable condrchudion.
lo the Fale of Horida

December 19. 2009

Date Untted States Senator




THI COUNTY COURT OF THE
FiFreenTtH JuoiciaL CIRCUIT

OF FLOAIDA
CHAMBERS OF BOUTH COUNTY COURTHOUSE
Resinalo R CoriLew ZOO WEST ATLANTIS AVEMUE
COUNTY COURT JUDGE DeLray BracH, FLompa 33244
August 11, 2009 e

Re: Vincent Kendrick
To Whom It May Concern:

1t is my pleasure to introduce to you Vincent Kendrick, who is Parks and
Recreation Director in Deerfield Beach, FL. 1 have known Mr., Kendrick for over 25
vears and consider him to be a close and personal friend. Throughout his career he has
committed lmsetf 1o working in communities and creating opportunities for yeung
people, particularly those who come from distressed neighborhoods.

Mr. Kendrick is seeking to build a charter school and afier school program named
"My Choice Commumty Development, lnc.” This program would be designed to teach
and inspire young people to achieve academic excellence and build good character
through basic core values. He understands that the cornerstone of youth development is
education and character development. These values will be the comerstone of the
program curriculum that will help inspire the students bevond their current
crrcumstances. To order for him to meet his objective, the program is 1n need of financial
support. Your assistance in this undertaking would be a tremendous investment in the
community and would help to strengthen families

Mr. Kendrick has been exemplary in his character and a positive role model in his
personal and professional career. He is without doubt an astute individual who is
intelligent, gifted and extremely bright. I have great admiration and regard for Mr.
Kendrick and believe 1n his vision 1o build a community center that will teach and
develop good character and have a positive impact on youth development.

He has demonstrated throughout his life expericnces and his professional career
that he can undertake this project and make it successful. Therefore, I confer upon M.
Kendrick my highest recommendation and believe that he would make an excellent
candidate for any financing program you may offer.

If you have any further questions, please contact me et the above phone number.

Sincerely,

- ) =
zﬂméz{) ZL C/
Regfglaid R. Corlew

oo County Court Judge




THE NCHOOL BOARD OF BROWARD COUNTY - FLORIDA

IR )] THIRD AVENLE < FORT LALDFRD AL 1L ORI 3330015125 « TRL "34-321-2007 » p AN "34.52 200

Robert D, Parks, Ed.D). SCHOOL BOARD
Seitool Board Member
Distrier ~ . ad

AARLRA N 4T W EAUETS o DWLTTTTYTT Y Y R TR L IR N SRR I

itv ] Ki AL sl

LY oS RINTS

SRR A NG HA s Al
sl R

O R ok

L b .

AT

September 1, 2009 e 20

To Whom It May Concern:

It gives me great pleasure to recommend to you Vincent Kendrick whom I have had the pleasure 1o
know and work with on a professional level for the past 15 years. I can attest without equivocation that
Vince is a man of high moral integrity and is well respected in our community.

In his position as Director of Parks and Recreation for the City of Deerfield Beach, Vince has been
responsible for over $11 million in projects in partnership with Broward County Public Schools, as well
as a key influence for the success of each. Some examples are the Regional Athletic Facilities at
Deerfield Beach High School, an aquatic complex shared by the city and school district, shutters for
hurricane protection, lighting for athletic facilities, to name a few. Vince has developed and nurtured a
very unique partnership with the city and the school district, and we know we can always count on him.

He is a highly knowledgeable, successfiil professional with a passion for making things happen for the
betterment of his community and its residents.

I have been consistently impressed by both Vince’s attitude towards his work and his performance on
the job. His ability to take the lead in analyzing problems and then outline necessary courses of action
has proven to be invaluable. He has the ability to work well under pressure while being detail oriented

and accurate. His expertise in working with the comrmunity and providing positive public relations is
outstanding.

Vince Kendrick exemplifies all the qualities necessary to be successful in anything he undertakes, and it
is with absolute confidence that I recommend him to you.

Sincerely,

fod S o

Robert D. Parks, Ed.D.
School Board Member

RDP:ms

v
.



Ged

¥002/8cfy sop'[eul) g weibol4 vogeivawedwpjuswnop Jw [BUI\SHIE Yoesgd pRwesq €514 S
S00¢ 000'005% PROY FUIIIMOJ UC SSN|IDE] PUR I19)us) uas], Sunsixy oyt oaoadw] e
€00Z- v00Z 000'00S% ) ‘912 ‘suqiyxy sanaidiay asresynyduy Juipnjoul
K110 243 10} 9115 DLIOISIH / DAL [BNUID) Y] SB YIBJ Ja9uoLd YSI{qeIsa-2y e
Juiodup B/u SPIa1d 2NV /M jIed
: LAunwwoy) € o [[ypue oyl do[aaa( A[[EmMUusAg 01 AIUNOD) PIEMOIF YIIM YIOM o
Suo8up e/u By
LAununuoy) plemolg YUON 21eA0uy / puedxs 01 A1UNOD) pIeMOI Y1Im JI0OM e
~ S {IrejN siods “jaed simem 1210
SLUTHLG +000°000°01% "8°9) C6-1 JO 159 qTBJ M@IUaD) AUNUILUOY) MAN & plIng ©1 senunyoddQ si0)dxg
000'006% §o8ag] PIRUIFA(] 15944 AU HIUNUIUOD) »
E00T ° 000°006% SpR1F NPV ‘BuIp(ing J3jua)) £JIUNUILEO)) IPISISIA IJEAOUIY e
£00C 000°00€$ Hunjieq 3 dwey jeog
€00T 000°00Z$ sjuaunjzedy Jo [BAOWIDY e
€002 000°005°T$ Smpimg 19ua)) AJrunuImEo) MaN e
:3urpnpour ‘yaeJ 133uolg dojaaapay
 SHUVJ/SUSEINED ALINOWINOD T
duioBuo 000°002% spooyioqyEiaN Juadelpy wolj syled pooyloqyFiou 01 §5920Y aacidw] e
T e zaly UONEXSUUY wainog pasodold ay) ut yred yoeaq cuedwod
) & yuoN pue yied mndspues ‘yred pueydig aacadwy o) LJunos) premolq iim IoM
00T *000'005% $)1eJ OLOQS|[IH pue premoH oAely dojaaa(] / puedxy e
SpasN A1e4 poOyIoqygdIaN Juuleway
Fuioduo v/ : el
' 133 0] Sayunyy) *S|ooyoas 9IeAlld s sdiysiaured Joy senuinsoddy a10idxg
00T 000°05Z% Yled teaul] 193115 ,01 MS JE 3jled pooyIoqysiau moN B dojaaa(] e
£002 000'0SL% HIed UOHMNSUO) pue UBAT|[NG “IEpIdg aoueyuy e
. (lied pooyioqudiapy 9407y pasodoad
£00t +000°0523 ay) ‘8'9) L1y a1 JO J0)0ag 1sESYINOS U Ul Yled pooydoqydran moap e dojaasg =
£007 000°001$ spunoid{e[J pue spIed poofioqydiay Sunsmy apexddy o
£007 000°00Z$ HIEJ UBYIIY] DA AuTUYe[ IUBYUF o
i 0w SHAVd GOOHIOIHMEAN T
Buiseyq 150 3[qeqoaqd JO ABwnsy yse,

81507y uonsinboy sapnoxy 4
werdoag puog £007 — Husmdsoadury yieg fHuold, yoeaq pRYIIIQJ Jo AND= XL og

wergory uonejuawdjduy
uelq I3JSEIA] UOIJBIIINY pUE SHIe]

HOVHYg ATHIAdHA@ 40 ALID



1Bed

¥00Z/821F oop‘jeuy ~g webory vonejuaweldwuswnIop Jw [Bui\SHIE{ Yorag plBIueaq 5L k-
3002-+00T 000'0SL°' 1% S[IE1], / SABMUI2ID JeUR)) 010QS||IH pue aulllamog do[aAa( e
€007 000°00€$ (I 9sey ) ¥aeg Jwaul] soxer] [€)SA1]) JINNSus)) e
£00T 000°002$ (11 @seyq ) yIed Jeaur] Aeg Iduapuadapuj jonnsue]) »
STIVHL ANV SAVMNITED °S
. . - weidold sgeudg
ALY 000058 UONEOLNUSP] PUB JBUOTIIRII( ‘ABmalen) apim-A11D) B Juswa[dw] pue dOjaAa(q
Jwodugp 000°000° 1S spooyzoqudiaN 241 Ul J1JeIL], WIBD 0] aNUNUDY) e
. o yoeag 3y 1% SnUILLIR], JUi0d [BIO,,, B 0] UOTIRIS
$00z - £00¢ 000°000°C3 peOIiRy 2Y) WOolj * 39908 IR, S, A1) 9] Se pIBAINOg OIOqS[[IE] YSI|QRISI-aY »
dujoduQ B/U sAemoylg pue SY[EMapIS BUIPN[DUl ‘'SpEoy <1elS / A1uno))
10} sprepuelg uBisaq L1170 1d200y 01 TOL] pu AIUNGY) PIEMOLT 3M YI0A, =
€zoT- 070z 0000005 1$
020Z- 5107 000'000's1¢ B3Iy uonexauuy Suipnjoul
S10Z- 0102 000'000'S1 § ‘skemayIf] pUe SY[BMOPIG ‘SI93NS 9[QRAIT JO Walsdg pajoosuundIgiu] ue 9Jesl]) 0]
010¢- +002 000°000'61$ (Terwusyua) s, L1135 ay) Joy) SzoT Aq s19ang A1) e Sumyonaey Jo [20D e ysiqeisg
£00Z e §231], 19218 pue sAemanig ‘SY[emapIS J0j spiepue)§ pasodolg Juipnioul
/ ‘skemdjled pue spreas[nog ‘sjeang A1) 10j suonoeg uSisaq map posodosd 1dopy
_. . SAVAMANIE ANV SAVANAV ‘SIATUIS b
S00T 000'05% Yied Funsixg ue 1e e o dofoasg e
£002 0000018 WIN31001Y Jed UONMISUOD) 2Y) J0UICL] pue adueyuy e
S00Z- $00T 000'008 $ $){Ied DHIOISIH [ 9AISSEJ SE SILIIIWST) MIIAIUL] PUB SUODIRD) [BLIOWSIA] 20UBYUY »
) +000°005'1% sS1u942 101 9oedg Funayieny J1A1D paeayduy Jcoping woiyoesq v dojpasg e
mQNIeSm +«000'000" 1§ Juoljyseag L1170 91 AJIuf) PUB 120UN0T) 0) SpeUswWOory juolysead € dojasag e
oﬁom 0 007 aee.ccve unjI0qIy J1ed uonpmnsuo)) 10§ pue| u.nm-vu{ .
& 000°007$ NjempIvog uoltAR] YoBag YION 03 sjuswacadui] Hied e
SO VA ASN TVIOEAS €
9002 000'000° 1§ ALD oY) UIIAL WRISBUWAD [EUONIPPY PUE 3pIACIG o
. sdwes PWWINRG [BUONIPPY
£00T 000°001%

Juipn[ou] ‘reak s inoydnoayy, sweiFosd Pno £ 99, [EUOIPPY 9PIAOL] e

$1500) uomIsInboy sapn[oxg

weadosg puog g0 — Juswaaordwy aed Aaoug, goesq pay1aa( Jo AND= 1xa], yjog

weadoaJ uonyejudwajdury

Ue]d I9)SEJA] UOI]E3IIIY pPUE SHIE ]

HOVAY dTII494HddJ 40 ALI)D




1bed

¥ooe/8c/v

20p"[eu) g We1B0ld UDIEIUBWB|dWINUBINDOP JN [BUI\SYIEG YJB3E PIRILEaQ BG1 /1N

) ek 1 000°00Z$ ny oNqQnd (g e
Fui03-up Ieak / 000001 sureadoag aanaadiaqu] pue spqIYxeg oLOISIE] (| »
yFnoay 1, £10951H 5,411 9 a1elqa|a) pue seoedg s1[qn g s.A110) 93 Youuyg
SELIS TVANLTND / OTHOLSTH 9
Su08uQ - «Shemuasln  jrei], KRNI pue

AemySIH [e1spag ‘KemySig a1xi(q dojaasg 0 AIUNoD) pIRMOIg 1M S12UIPIOC))

§1507) uomsmbay sepnjoxy .

wre1d01g puog £00Z — Juswasoxdwy yaed Hurou g, Yorag PRIIREAJ JO AND= IXaL, 1oy

wexdor] uoneyudwajdury
ue|d JIISEJA] UOIIBIINY puUE SHIed

HOVAYg ATIIAIFTA@ 40 ALI)D




u 4

Aypway M3JA duld dueyug W
susp.en jetiowapy oueyuy N

Sjeayyduy / o
" [ (LT EHTTY
SN e ypm UoORIG MNgn g mucm_._cm ¢ )

I

T
X
|

._lw b
B i
BOP R U T Al C ot e b

TG BT .u\lmq..._.........&gu.,.mwnl u___‘—.r -

s b g > 4 3 T R 39 VeSO e s
DY C ALY TN T = A
_ wa) : o ==y i =
3 i .” __. [ 3 L
¥ 7]

-




Iir-
>

le

=romenas

=]

eachfront |

B

5]

)
G
5
=
o
(=8
73
(]
==
=
[
i)
=
=
jud]
£
o
e
m
=
<t
L
LG}




dvleayjiudwy pue SpeUlWOLd JUoijyoeag




910Jag - ‘pA|g 010qs]|IH

Sl8aJis pue sanusay ‘SpieAajnog




194V - ‘pAIg ologs)Iy
Sleang

Pue sanusay ‘SpieAsjnog




194V - ‘pA|g 0.10qs]|Iy

Sl
- |

193]S pue senuany ‘Spieasinog




Lo Bupiean







(T seyd ) sseq tesur jeT jeyshiy . i
(2 aseyq) yaeq tesun Aeg souspuadapuy £ _\._mﬁ_
=< 8 T
Aemuoai jeuen ,0doqsiiiy @ g :
Aemusalg sury Pmed T L i
i G
—HE T
b
= I= =f =L
1 ?u AR, -
|.l__.. = : i [ ]




Aemusaig aup 19MOd




Aemuas

45) SUIT ADMO




uo ‘SJBI OM] ‘$355Nq 0m) Buipn|ouj

198png uonaNJIISUOd uj papnpau)
13 Juamiys ABssus ||e Jo) saleqay

2 se xe} sed —-‘Ajuno) ‘anoy) Ay
2)e7 WOoJy SUCIIBUOP PUB| SAPN[aU|

WILW02-3[3] ||B 0] JUNOIS)P 31e1-2
joul auawdinba Juapiye Adlaus ||y

70T 3d

0stT 0st (Ansalio4 "5 n) Adsalod
("ea11 jo 2adaq) auogz asudiajui/fypass

008¢ 008t gof uequn SUPSID XB) IJBIN MAN
yalew {a19WwW0) Jo "3daq)

059 0sT 0o0s %00T pun4 UOI}BAOUU| [B120S
(304) 1ue1s Yo|g

00¢ 00T 00t uonealasuod) ¥ Aduaiy3 Adisug
(vd3)

00¢ 00T 001 2joA29Y/SMS/uauadeur |y 31Sep
{"eauL jo 1daq) 45/58°T$ ‘(31d) AS13u3

00T 0s 0s IEMBUBY J0OJ 1IPaJi) Xe] u0103310lg
S92I42A pLIGAH

008 oov (010]7 a|gemauay /iejos AS1au3 Jo Juswpedaq
03 Ajljian (300)

SLT 0SS 0s 0s 0S St pu8 Buajaw Jau  14Y3I 3 Jamod eplio|4
192(04d $HIOAA DI|qNd RIS 12811

0SZ'e 00S'T 00S'T 0sZ uojjelodsuel) jo Juawedaq
HOV38 W1Vd 40

0sT 0s1 punod Ajlunwiwo)/ uonepunod JNYyoey
(30Q) 121199 10 Buiied Je1s AS1au]

0ov¥ 00V JDd4/@1ed-2 2JEMYOS |NF] dJempley--||ad
(300)

osd 00T 00T 00T 0st *JA 1ad suol QOE SHPaI) Uoqled)
00T 00T 1914381 Juawadeue|p epUOj Yinos
00t 0sT 0ST uollepunod 38saJy
S1Y3ry Sujwen qel 1102

0S€ 0ST 00TS 00T Uol1EPUNOS WNUENY)
{@nH) Y4ed e Jo uMmo] yum

0sL 08¢ 0S¢ 0s¢ ueJD y20jg Juawdojassqg Allunwwon)
I®10] 9102 ST02 ¥T0C €102 10z 00'000°TS @4€ sa.ndy ||y

1U3) [PESIINQ JUILIES] AJIUNWUIO) 10} SJUSWDACIAW] [eyde) JO} Saijiiug

ulpung juein pajadie] TT-1BIN-TE



tjoz 84

SCEIT 0soz 0sceE 00€E 0SZE SLty el
008 ooy 00v anH
0S.LT 00ST 0sz slieyy uelalap jo Juswiedaq
00E 0sT 0ST A13100€S |BI1I0ISIH
ost 0sT 0ST 0sT (uoiaa3o.d |e3uswUOIIAU] O 3d3Q) dIa
(1013810 [euOnESIARN pUE|u| T4} ANIS

0ss 0st 0S¢ 0sz (uoneaday pue syled els) dvqgyd
(looyas 1ews/-'p3 jo daq)

00€ 0ST 0ST SAU] [00YIs Ayyjesy vd3
(1044 "au3 jo "vedaq 1)

00s 0S¢ 0st Y3 J21BAA pUB pue




LNVIVYA 34710M Nvd 00LT INNAAY HHVd 556

HOLTVIY HLIM a31sh AUNOINVIQ LLODS 00s¢ ANNIAY HHVd L6

JHOLS ALTVIDIAdS -ONIANId LNFNIFIYOV 3SVIT | VHYIW FHHOLYATYS 0009 INNIAVY HHVd 9€6

NOOS OSNIWOD -INVHNVY153Y S,NOWYY NOd A1LL1N NHOT 00¢e ANNIAY HUVd EE6

3ISYHOYNd /3DV1d NI LDVHINOD ATIANNOD NHOI 000s JNNIAVY HHVYd BI6

626 QL 11V207134 -ANVJINCD "SNI ATSNOIAIYd -LNVYIVA | NOSNHOM 1YIgNV 006 INNIAV NHYd L16

NHVYd NO TVLOL 8 "INNIAV HHVd NO ANVIA

ool

¥V JUIHL ‘ATILYNNLYOINN ‘YISSIUA HIVH SNOIATHd ¥ SYM L
"NOILYIO1T SIHL NO S3IHINDNI Q3AIIDIH IAYH IM OHLv4 XIvr 006 INNIAY NHvd 98
NOILYTIVLSNI dVH1 ISYIHD NO TVNI4 ONION3d -1Od LOH OHd HOVHL31 annr 000t INNIAY HHVd 928
GN3I¥4 ¥V OL 3SY31 11IM /NIdO OL 10d LOH OHd HO4 DNILIVM HOVHL31 annr 00sT INN3IAY HYHVd ZZ8
JANVE OL IAVIA 43440 SN3YHY QYVHIIY | 000°PE ANNIAY HHVd 108
NOILVZINYSYO SLYY - ONIANId AHvd 00¢¢ INNIAVY MYvd 008

DIV 40 NMOL

NV1IY/AYYSSIWINOD ITIVAY1 Nv3d 000S ANNIAV HUVd 5L

3191SS0d ¥ HOd4 ALY3IdOHd ONIXId ATLNIHHND

Snivis YINMO FER ss3yaay

SNLVLS ADNVOVA
FNNIAV AHVd NMOLNMOAQ

A FT P2



AGENDA

Community Redevelopment Agency Meeting
Wednesday, February 1, 2012, 6:30 pm

Lake Park Town Hall
535 Park Avenue

James DuBois — Chair

Kendall Rumsey — Vice-Chair
Christiane Francois — Board Member
Steven Hockman — Board Member
Jeanine Longtin - Board Member
Sue-Ellen Mosler — Board Member
Tim Stevens Board Member

Maria V. Davis Executive Director
Thomas J. Baird, Esq. — Agency Attorney
Vivian M. Lemley, CMC — Agency Clerk

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE AND BE ADVISED, that if any interested person desires to appeal any decision of the Town
Commission, with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, such interested person will need a record of the
proceedings, and for such purpose, may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record
includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. Persons with disabilities requiring
accommodations in order to participate in the meeting should contact the Town Clerk’s office by calling 881-3311 ar least 48
hours in advance to reguest accommodations.

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

C. ROLL CALL
D. ADDITIONS/DELETIONS - APPROVAL OF AGENDA
E. PUBLIC COMMENT
This time is provided for audience members to address items that do not appear on
the Agenda. Please complete a comment card and provide it to the Agency Clerk so
speakers may be announced. Please remember comments are limited to a TOTAL
of three minutes.
CRA Meeting Agenda Page 1

February 1, 2012



F. Consent Agenda: All matters listed under this item are considered routine and
action will be taken by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these
items unless a Board member or person so requests, in which event the item will
be removed from the general order of business and considered in its mormal
sequence on the Agenda. Any person wishing to speak on an Agenda item is asked
to complete a public comment card located on either side of the Chambers and
given to the Agency Clerk. Cards must be snbmitted before the item is discussed.

Consent Agenda Items Recommended For Approval:

1. CRA Board Meeting Minutes of January 4, 2012 Tab 1
2. Renewal of Intergovernmental Consultant (Lobbyist) Agreement Tab 2

G. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:
3. Discussion Regarding Outsourcing CRA Management Tab 3

H. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

I EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR COMMENTS

J. ADJOURNMENT

CRA Meeting Agenda Page 2
February 1, 2012



